## Lara Ippolito

Lara Ippolito is spatial designer whose expertise spans across photography, ecology, and museum archiving. Her professional pursuits extend from organising architecture residencies and exhibitions to effective communication and interdisciplinary collaboration. Beyond her primary roles, she also engages in mycelium research within a specialised biomaterials laboratory.



## **Education**

MA Situated Design and Ecology [2021-2023] Avans University, The Netherlands

Arts and Heritage Management [11/2020-02/2021] Bocconi University, online course

**Bsc Interior and spatial Design** [2017-2020] Politecnico di Milano, Italy **Foreign Languages** [2012-2017] Eugenio Montale High School Genova, Italy

## Residencies

\*INCM Riflessi September 2023, Borca di Cadore, Italy

**\*EASA Commons** August 2023, Sheffield, UK

\***Re-thinking the artistic economy** November 2022, February 2023, April 2023 De Kleine Aarde, The Netherlands

\*EASA 1:1 August 2022, Romania

## Awards

\*Eye Filmmuseum Amsterdam Short movie screening of "Dietro il quadro" Amsterdam, The Netherlands, 2022

\*UFFA Urbino Film Festival Independent Film Festival Urbino Italy, 2022

\*MM Silver Award 2021, Interior Design "Co.cook - Paesaggi del Gusto" Temporalia Time Design

## Languages

\*Italian \*English \*Spanish \*French \*Dutch

## **Skills**

\*Indesign \*Illustrator \*Photoshop \*Lightroom \*Premier Pro \*AutoCad \*Archicad \*SketchUp \*Microsoft Office

### Interests

\*Ski \*Surf \*Rock climbing \*Independent movies \*Archives \*Poetry \*Analogue photography

## **Work Experience**

## Creative producer, Assistant Program Manager and Editor

Nieuwe Instituut, Agency Department [March 2023 - April 2024] Rotterdam, The Netherlands

\*New Store, Milano Design Week 2024
\*New Store, Dutch Design Week 2023
\* International Visitors Program, Dutch Design Week 2023
\* Working Week & Pavilion Days for Dutch Pavilion, Biennale di Architettura di Venezia, 2023
\*Publication "Out of the canon", 2023
\*Dutch Pavilion, London Design Biennale 2023

## Documetation and Communication Department

TU Delft, Emergence [February 2024 - Ongoing] Delft, The Netherlands

**Communication Specialist** 

Mogu, Marketing and Communication Department [March 2024 - April 2024] Remote, Italy

# Intern Creative producer, Assistant Project Manager and Editor

Nieuwe Instituut, Agency Department [Septemeber 2023 - February 2023] Rotterdam, The Netherlands

- \* NADD @ DDW Archives at Risk, 2022
- \* Dutch Pavilion, Biennale di Architettura di Venezia, 2023
- \* Droog Exhibition Triennale di Milano, 2023

### Former Organiser and Communication Design team

INCM, Architect Summer School [February 2022 - December 2023] Remote, Italy

### **Graphic Designer and Archivist**

**Diversity Dialogues AKV, Communication Design team** [February 2022 - February 2023] Avans University, The Netherlands

### **Student Assistant**

**Politecnico di Milano, Anthropology Course** [September 2020 - July 2022 ] Milan, Italy

### Architecture and antrhropology researcher

Temporalia Time Design Association [September 2020 - July 2023 ] Milan, Italy

### Interior Designer

Alessandro Pepe Studio [September 2020 - April 2021] Porto, Portugal